OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO _ o
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May 5, 1955
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Sinclair Oil and Gas Company
901 Fair Building
Fort Worth, Texas

Attention: Mr. J. T, Reeves

%

N Gentlemen:

iﬁ Reference is made to Administrative Order NSP-134 which was
,j! granted to you on April 29, 1955, covering your Ida White well No. 1,

located NE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Townﬂhip 20 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico.

l

In view of the recent gas-oil ratio test performed by you on your
\‘\ /] lda White well No. 1, it is apparent that this well does not meet the require-
W/ ments for a gas well in the Eumont Gas Pool. Therefore, Administrative.
\. Order NSP-134 ig hereby cancelled. '

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:jh

cc: Qil Conservation Commission, Hobbs
N. M. Oil and Gas Engineering Ciammission, Hobbs




